

# Hillcrest Community Civic Association "Working Together for a Better Community" www.HillcrestDC.com

P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

# Membership Minutes October 2, 2010

HCCA President Karen Williams called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.

Pastor Burke gave the inspirational message followed by the pledge of allegiance.

The September 2010 minutes were read and approved.

#### Treasurer's Report

Monica Evans presented the Treasurer's report which reflected a balance of \$7796.85. The treasurer's report was approved by the membership.

# **Presidents Report**

The attendance rolls showed attendance at the September meeting is 50. Among the attendance were three new members.

The November 2010 membership meeting will be a business meeting; there will be no guest speaker. The committee Workplan and budgets will be presented to the membership at the November meeting. The election of officers and directors will be held at the November meeting.

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Mr. Irv Sheffey of the Sierra Club announced that the Office of the People's Council is holding an Energy Efficiency Expo for Wards 6, 7 and 8. The Expo will be held on October 29<sup>th</sup> at Matthews Memorial Church on Martin Luther King Avenue.

Mr. Sheffey also announced a Community Forum on creating Sustainable Communities at TheArc on October 30<sup>th</sup>.

#### Library Report

Miles Steele gave an update on the operating hours of the interim Library and an overview of the Library programs.

#### ANC7B

Robin Marlin gave the ANC7B report on DDOT concerns, relocating Pepco lines underground and the Smart Meter program. ANC7B meets every 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday at Ryland Epworth Church.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

## **Nominating Committee**

Virgil McDonald presented the 2011 nominations and introduced the candidates to the membership. Nominations will be accepted through the 20<sup>th</sup> of October. Rev. Burke, HCCA parliamentarian, answered questions submitted for a ruling on absentee ballots, nominations from the floor and tie votes and other questions.



# Hillcrest Community Civic Association "Working Together for a Better Community" www.HillcrestDC.com

P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone 202-584-2703

# **Environmental**

Phil Hammond announced the community cleanup that will be held on October 23, 2010. Participants will meet at East Washington Heights Church at 08:00AM.

### **Fundraising**

Richard Evans reminded the membership that the Flower Power fundraising campaign is underway and the fall campaign will end October 30<sup>th</sup>. Brochures and handouts are available.

## PSA606/ Public Safety Report

Lt Hodge gave the PSA 606 report and focused on the recent carjacking and other crimes within Hillcrest and answered questions and concerns of the membership. The next PSA606 meetings will be held on October 30th at the Lutheran Church at 6PM.

## **Guest Speaker**

Mr. John Stokes, Acting Chief of Staff of the Department of Parks and Recreation. Mr. Stokes the DPR is moving toward a more focused mission by increasing the quality of programs; improving the maintenance of all the facilities and properties as well as professional development of staff.

50/50 Pick -50/50 Winner Yvonne Dupree splitting \$40.00 pot.

Meeting adjourned at 12:15

Respectfully submitted

Yvonne Dupree Recording Secretary